From:  Colvin, Michael
Sent: 9/9/2013 9:38:44 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Ce: Redacted ‘
Bcec:

Subject: RE: OBF Status Report

Sid and[Red]

Great info — very interesting seeing the uptake in gov’t sector. I'm curious to see how these
trends evolve. (FYI, I'm asking for similar status updates from the other IOUs to put together a
snap shot of how the program looks...)

Michael

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 8:24 AM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: FW: OBF Status Report

Michael ~

Here’'s our OBF status. Happy new year!
YOours,

sid

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 5:39 PM
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mailto:SBD4@pge.com

Subject: OBF Status Report

Michael,

As discussed yesterday, attached is the August 31, 2013 OBF Status Report. The report is
derived from our OBF database and shows the status of the OBF Revolving Loan Pool and the
amounts Reserved and Loaned by customer segment.

Below are definitions of the Loan Pool Status report, let me or know if you have
any other questions.

Thank you,

Loan Pool Status

B ' Requested Funds — these are active applications submitted for the OBF Program
that have not yet signed a loan agreement. This is tracked closely, but there is no commitment
to the customer for these points and a large percentage of these customers do not move forward
with OBF Loans.

[

_JReserved Funds — these are customers that have signed an initial loan agreement
and have started on the projects. PG&E internally reserves these funds for the customers
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projects.

' Loaned Funds — these are for projects that have completed and the loans have
been paid to customers.

Repayments — these are repayments received program to date. Repayments are
available to be loaned to customers.

' Subscribed — this 1s the amount of the funds that are outstanding to or committed
to customers. It is the Net Loaned (Loaned Funds — Repayments) plus the Reserved Loans.

Redacted

Facific Gas and Electric Company

Frincipal Product Manager, Financing

Redacted

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease visithtip: %fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

